
From: 

Cc: ' 

Subject: RE: Epstein File - Redactions 

Date: Wed, 11 Sep 2019 14:19:37 +0000 

Thank you very much; I really appreciate your quick turnaround on this. Please keep me informed whenever you 
determine that you no longer wish this material to remain redacted, and always feel free to reach out with questions or 
concerns. 

Florence Hutner 
General Counsel 
Office of Chief Medical Examiner 

421 E. 26th Street 
New York, NY 10016 
Tel: 

The information contained in this e-mail communication may be confidential andkir legally privileged and is for the use of the intended 
recipient only. If you are not the intended recipient, or an authorized employee or an agent responsible for delivering it to the intended 
recipient. the dissemination, distribution or reproduction of this communication or its contents (including any attachments) is prohibited. 
If you have received this communication in error, please notify us immediately by telephone or reply e-mail and permanently delete it and 
any copies from your system files. 

From: 
Sent: Wednesday, September 11, 2019 10:08 AM 
To: Hutner, Florence (OCME) <fhutner@ocme.nyc.gov> 
Cc: 
Subject: RE: Epstein File - Redactions 

Florence, 

Attached is a revised version of the OCME report and file; we have removed the redaction from the sentence you 
requested. 

We request that you notify recipients of this file that: "At the request of the USAO-SDNY, we have redacted references to 
material or information obtained by OCME from federal authorities and related to an ongoing criminal investigation." 

Please let me know if you have any further questions. Thank you. 

From: Hutner, Florence (OCME) <fhutnerPocme.nyc.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, September 10, 2019 1:50 PM 
To: 
Subject: RE: Epstein File - Redactions 

Thanks; I'll call shortly. 

Florence Hutner 
General Counsel 
Office of Chief Medical Examiner 

421 E. 26th Street 
New York, NY 10016 

EFTA00039985



Tel: 

The information contained in this e-mail communication may be confidential andfor legally privileged and is for the use of the intended 
recipient only. If you are not the intended recipient, or an authorized employee or an agent responsible for delivering it to the intended 
recipient, the dissemination, distribution or reproduction of this communication or its contents (including any attachments) is prohibited. 
If you have received this communication in error, please notify us immediately by telephone or reply e-mail and permanently delete it and 
any copies from your system files. 

From: 
Sent: Tuesday, September 10, 2019 1:42 PM 
To: Hutner, Florence (OCME) dhutner@ocme.nyc.gov>

Cc: 
Subject: RE: Epstein File - Redactions 

I'll be at my desk this afternoon, if you want to call. . Thanks. 

From: Hutner, Florence (OCME) <fhutner@ocme.nyc.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, September 10, 2019 11:38 AM 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: RE: Epstein File - Redactions 

Please let me know when you have a moment to talk; we have one concern about the redactions you have requested. 
Thank you. 

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

From: Hutner, Florence (OCME) 
Sent: Tuesday, September 10, 2019 8:49 AM 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: RE: Epstein File - Redactions 

Thanks for this full response! 

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

EFTA00039986



If you have received this communication in error, please notify us immediately by telephone or reply e-mail and permanently delete it and 
any copies from your system files. 

From: 
Sent: Tuesday, September 10, 2019 8:40 AM 
To: Hutner, Florence (OCME) <fhutner@ocme.nyc.gov>
Cc: 
Subject: Re: Epstein File - Redactions 

Thanks Florence. In response to your questions: 

1. Correct, please withhold the 360 scan as well as the scene photos. 

2. We do not intend to request that these materials be permanently withheld. We will advise you when we no longer 
request that certain aspects, or any aspects, of the report be withheld. 

3. Understood, and we appreciate your willingness to let us know if and when that happens so that we can seek 
appropriate process to protect our ongoing investigation. 

4. I responded separately with respect to the MCC voicemail. 

Please let us know if you have any further questions. Thanks. 

On Sep 10, 2019, at 7:54 AM, Hutner, Florence (OCME) <fhutner@ocme.nyc.gov> wrote: 

Thanks Rebekah. I will review this and get back to you. 

It looks like your request concerning scene photographs includes photographs taken by OCME. By extension, I expect 
that you are also including the 360 scan. Please confirm if this reading is correct. 

Please also confirm whether your request is intended to last only for the duration of any federal investigation, or 
whether you intend the restriction on disclosure to be permanent. 

I note also that, if we receive a court order (including a court-ordered subpoena) for the unredacted file, we will notify 
you so that you can seek to preserve any investigative confidentiality, but we comply with court orders. 

Additionally, please let me know if you will handle the voicemail I received from MCC and forwarded to you yesterday, or 
if I should return that call. 

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
recipient, the dissemination, distribution or reproduction of this communication or its contents (including any attachments) is 
prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify us immediately by telephone or reply e-mail and 
permanently delete it and any copies from your system files. 
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From: 

Sent: Monday, September 09, 2019 5:41 PM 
To: Hutner, Florence (OCME) <fhutner@ocme.nyc.gov>
Cc: 
Subject: Epstein File - Redactions 
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Click here by 2019-09-19 21:41 UTC to read your message. 
After that, open the attachment. 

More Info 

Disclaimer: This email and its content are confidential and intended solely for the use of the 
addressee. Please notify the sender if you have received this email in error or simply delete 
it. 

Secured by Proofpoint Encryption, Copyright © 2009.2017 Proofpoint, Inc. All rights 
reserved. 
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